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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
From:  Andrew Fangman, City Planner 
 
Date:  December 6, 2012 
 
Re:  Ripley Addition Part One – Preliminary/Final Plat 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:  A request has been filed for a combined preliminary/final plat for Ripley 
Addition Part One. 
 
BACKGROUND:  On November 28, 2012 Ripley's Development Corp filed a preliminary/final 
plat for a 6 lot commercial subdivision, located in the existing Ripley’s Mobile Home Park along 
U.S. 61.  A request to rezone the area proposed for subdivision was filed in conjunction with this 
preliminary/final plat.  Currently this location is within unincorporated Muscatine County, but is 
covered by a voluntary annexation request that scheduled to go to City Council for final approval 
on January 3, 2013. 
 
The proposed uses of Ripley Addition Part One are the continuation of existing mobile home 
park operations and sales on the northern portion of the proposed subdivision, continued 
operation of the Casey’s convenience store, and the construction of self storage units to serve 
the needs of the residents of Ripley’s Mobile Home Park on the southern portion of the 
proposed subdivision.  No improvements to public infrastructure are proposed as part of this 
subdivision.   
 
RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:   Staff recommends approval of this preliminary/final plat.  
The location is a logical commercial node to serve the approximately 856 residents of Ripley’s 
Mobile Home Park.  Most of the proposed commercial activity on this subject area, the 
convenience store and mobile home park operations and sales, are existing uses.  The 
proposed self-storage units are likely to be beneficial to residents of the adjoining mobile home 
park as mobile homes do not typically contain much storage space.  
  
BACKUP INFORMATION: 
 

1. Area Map 
2. Plat Map 

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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